

# Gimbap

## By promoting Gimbap,

We will strive to collaborate with DOGE Shibainu Pepe



# Contents

### 01

### Introduction

Overview of \$gimbap Coin Vision and Mission Project Background and Necessity

### 03

### **Product Description**

NFT Marketplace

- Platform Overview
- Key Features
- User Benefits

#### NFT Metaverse Game

- Game Overview and Objectives
- Game Mechanisms and Features

#### \$gimbap DeFi and Swap

- Overview of DeFi Services
- Swap Features and Usage

### 02

### **Market Analysis**

Current Status of the Meme Coin Market Trends in the NFT and Metaverse Markets DeFi Market Analysis Competitor Analysis

#### Launchpad

- Platform Description
- Key Features and Benefits

#### DAO (Decentralized Autonomous Organization)

- Concept and Necessity of DAO
- DAO Operational Methods



# Contents

### 04

### Tokenomics

Utility and Role of \$gimbap Coin Token Distribution Plan Staking and Reward Mechanisms Token Trading and Circulation Plan

### 06

### **Community and Ecosystem**

Ways to Participate in the Community Ecosystem Building Plans

### 05

### Roadmap

Legal Considerations

Legal Notices and Compliance Legal Risks Related to the Project Investor Protection Measures

### 08

### Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

General Questions and Answers



### **01. Introduction**

### **Overview of \$gimbap Coin**

\$gimbap Coin is a meme coin inspired by the traditional Korean dish, gimbap. It offers a variety of features, including an NFT marketplace, a metaverse game, DeFi and Swap functionalities, a Launchpad, and a DAO. Through blockchain technology, \$gimbap aims to provide users with opportunities for managing and trading diverse digital assets.

### **Vision and Mission**

The vision of \$gimbap is to simultaneously deliver fun and innovation within the digital asset ecosystem. Our mission is to set new standards in the NFT and DeFi sectors by creating a platform that is easily accessible to users. By doing so, we aim to enable users worldwide to experience the limitless possibilities of digital assets and to create value in creative ways.

### **Project Background and Necessity**

While the advancement of digital assets and blockchain technology has unlocked numerous possibilities, many users still face difficulties in accessing these technologies. \$gimbap was created to address these challenges. We offer an integrated platform where users can easily and enjoyably trade NFTs, engage in metaverse games, and utilize DeFi services.

By building a user-centric ecosystem, \$gimbap enhances the accessibility of digital assets, allowing more people to enjoy the benefits of blockchain technology. Through this approach, \$gimbap aims to play a crucial role in the digital asset market and achieve sustainable growth.





### **02. Market Analysis**

### **Current Status of the Meme Coin Market**

Meme coins are a type of digital asset that combines humor and popular culture, experiencing rapid growth. Successful examples like Dogecoin and Shiba Inu have demonstrated that meme coins can evolve from mere jokes into valuable assets. \$gimbap leverages the familiar and unique concept of Korean gimbap to capture user interest. The meme coin market continues to have significant growth potential, with new ideas and strong communities being key to success.

### **Trends in the NFT and Metaverse Markets**

The NFT (Non-Fungible Token) market has seen explosive growth across various sectors such as art, music, and gaming. NFTs enable the proof of ownership of digital assets on the blockchain, enhancing their rarity and collectible value. The metaverse provides new experiences in digital environments through virtual and augmented reality technologies and forms a stronger ecosystem when combined with NFTs. \$gimbap's NFT marketplace and metaverse game reflect these trends, offering new opportunities to users.

### **DeFi Market Analysis**

DeFi (Decentralized Finance) is an innovative field that decentralizes financial services, making them accessible to everyone. Unlike traditional financial systems, DeFi executes transactions via blockchain technology without intermediaries, enhancing transparency, efficiency, and cost savings. \$gimbap's DeFi and Swap functionalities enable users to easily provide liquidity and access various financial services.





### 02. Market Analysis

### **Competitor Analysis**

\$gimbap holds competitive advantages across multiple domains, including meme coins, NFTs, metaverse, and DeFi. Key competitors include Dogecoin, Shiba Inu, Axie Infinity, and OpenSea. However, \$gimbap differentiates itself with its unique concept centered around Korean gimbap, building a distinct brand image. By offering an integrated platform with diverse functionalities, \$gimbap maximizes user experience and encourages active community participation.





### NFT Marketplace

#### - Platform Overview

The \$gimbap Coin NFT Marketplace is an integrated platform that allows users to easily trade and own digital assets. Supporting various types of NFTs, this marketplace creates an ecosystem where artists, creators, and collectors can interact. It features a user-friendly interface and robust security measures, making it accessible to everyone.

### - Key Features NFT Minting and Issuance

Users can convert their digital content into NFTs and issue them on the marketplace. This includes a wide range of content such as artworks, music, and videos.

#### **Buying and Selling**

The marketplace supports the purchase and sale of various NFTs. It offers both auction and fixed-price methods, providing a flexible trading environment.

### **Collection Management**

Users can easily manage their NFT collections, allowing them to check the status of their owned NFTs and share them with others.

### **Search and Filtering**

Powerful search and filtering capabilities enable users to find desired NFTseasily. Searches can be conducted based on categories, price, popularity, and other criteria.



### **NFT Marketplace**

#### **Community Features**

The marketplace includes community functions that facilitate interaction among users. Features like comments, likes, and follows encourage communication between users.

### – User Benefits

#### **Freedom of Creative Expression**

The NFT Marketplace offers artists and creators the opportunity to freely express and sell their digital works.

#### **Proof of Ownership**

Blockchain technology ensures that the ownership of each NFT is clearly recorded, guaranteeing the rarity and value of digital assets.

#### **Revenue Generation**

Artists and creators can generate revenue by selling their works. Additionally, they can receive royalties on resales.

#### Secure and Transparent Transactions

The blockchain-based transaction system ensures that all transaction histories are transparently recorded, providing a safe and trustworthy trading environment.

The \$gimbap Coin NFT Marketplace supports users in easily trading digital assets and creating new value through these features and benefits.



### **NFT Metaverse Game**

### - Game Overview and Objectives

The \$gimbap Coin NFT Metaverse Game is an immersive experience where players can enjoy various activities in a virtual world, collecting and trading digital assets in the form of NFTs. The game aims to provide a fun and creative environment where users can engage in economic activities and interact with each other.

### - Game Mechanisms and Features Virtual World Exploration

Players can explore various themed virtual worlds, discovering new locations and earning special items and rewards. Each location offers unique designs and stories, providing an engaging experience.

#### **NFT Asset Collection**

Players can collect NFT assets in numerous ways within the game. These assets include rare items, characters, skins, and more. Collected NFTs are securely stored on the blockchain as the player's assets.

### **Character Customization**

Players can customize their characters with various NFT items, allowing each player to create a unique character and express themselves in the game.





### **NFT Metaverse Game**

#### **Quests and Events**

The game features various quests and events that challenge players to complete tasks and earn rewards. These quests and events are regularly updated to maintain the game's excitement.

#### Player-to-Player Trading

Players can trade their NFT assets with other players within the game. This enables economic activity, allowing players to establish their own virtual economy.

### **Community Features**

The game offers various community features to promote social interaction among players. Players can add friends, communicate via chat, and collaborate to achieve common goals.

### - User Benefits

### **Immersive Gaming Experience**

High-quality graphics and intriguing storylines offer players a deeply engaging gaming experience.

#### **Economic Activities**

By collecting and trading NFT assets, players can engage in real economic activities, creating value that extends to the real world.



### NFT Metaverse Game

### Creative Expression

Through various customization options, players can create unique characters and worlds, expressing their creativity.

### **Continuous Updates**

Regular content updates and events ensure that players always have new challenges and fun experiences to look forward to.

### **Community Participation**

Interaction with other players helps form a strong community, encouraging cooperation to achieve shared objectives.

The \$gimbap Coin NFT Metaverse Game provides users with an exciting and valuable experience, opening up new possibilities for digital assets through its features and benefits.





### **\$gimbap DeFi and Swap**

### **Overview of DeFi Services**

\$gimbap Coin's DeFi (Decentralized Finance) service decentralizes traditional financial systems, making it easier for users to access financial services. The \$gimbap DeFi platform provides an environment where users can supply liquidity, take loans, and invest in various financial products. This enables users to pursue higher returns and manage their financial assets efficiently.

### Swap Function and Usage

\$gimbap Swap offers the ability to quickly and easily exchange various cryptocurrencies. Users can select the desired cryptocurrency and exchange it in real-time without complex procedures. The Swap function boasts high liquidity and competitive fee structures, making it an attractive option for users

### **Key Features**

### **1. Liquidity Provision**

Users can deposit their assets into liquidity pools and receive rewards accordingly. Liquidity providers earn a portion of the trading fees, generating additional income.





### **Key Features**

### 2. Lending & Borrowing

Users can use their cryptocurrency assets as collateral to take out loans or provide loans to earn interest. This allows users to utilize their funds flexibly when needed.

### **3. Yield Farming**

Users can deposit their assets into various DeFi protocols to earn additional returns. The \$gimbap platform offers various yield farming options to help users achieve optimal returns.

#### 4. Token Swap

Users can exchange various cryptocurrencies in real-time through \$gimbap Swap. The user-friendly interface and fast transaction speeds maximize the user experience.

### **5. Fee Structure**

The \$gimbap DeFi platform offers a competitive fee structure to minimize transaction costs for users. This benefits both liquidity providers and traders.





### **User Benefits**

### **1. High Returns**

Through liquidity provision and yield farming, users can expect higher returns compared to traditional financial systems.

### 2. Flexible Asset Management

The lending and borrowing features allow users to manage their assets flexibly as needed.

### **3. Safe and Reliable Transactions**

The blockchain-based transaction system provides a transparent and secure trading environment.

### 4. User-Friendly Interface

A simple interface allows anyone to easily use DeFi services.

### 5. Wide Asset Support

\$gimbap Swap supports various cryptocurrencies, making it easy for users to trade their desired assets.

The \$gimbap Coin DeFi and Swap services support users in efficiently managing digital assets and exploring new financial opportunities through these features and benefits.







### Launchpad

#### - Platform Description

The \$gimbap Coin Launchpad is a platform designed to support new projects and startups in raising funds and achieving growth. Based on blockchain technology, this platform ensures a transparent and fair fundraising process. Through the Launchpad, investors can participate in promising projects from the early stages, while project teams can secure the necessary funds to successfully launch their initiatives.

### - Key Features

#### **Project Selection and Review**

The Launchpad conducts a rigorous review process to select trustworthy projects. It evaluates the project team's background, business model, and technical feasibility to provide investors with stable and promising investment opportunities.

#### Fundraising

Selected projects can raise funds through the Launchpad in various forms such as ICO (Initial Coin Offering), IEO (Initial Exchange Offering), and IDO (Initial DEX Offering).

### **Investor Protection Mechanisms**

To protect investors, the platform incorporates various mechanisms such as phased fund releases and escrow accounts. These measures ensure the protection of investors' funds if the project does not proceed as planned.



### Launchpad

### **Project Promotion and Marketing**

The Launchpad supports projects in successful fundraising by assisting with promotion and marketing efforts. This helps attract more investors, increasing the chances of successful funding.

#### **Community Participation**

To facilitate smooth communication between investors and project teams, the Launchpad provides community features. Investors can directly interact with project teams and track the project's progress in real-time.

#### - User Benefits

### **Promising Investment Opportunities**

Investors are given the chance to invest in promising projects at their early stages, offering the potential for high returns.

#### **Transparency and Reliability**

The blockchain-based fundraising process ensures a transparent and reliable investment environment for investors.

#### **Diverse Investment Options**

Investors can choose from various fundraising methods, including ICO, IEO, and IDO, selecting the option that best suits their needs.





### Launchpad

### Secure Investment Environment

Investor protection mechanisms ensure the safety of funds, providing peace of mind for investors.

### **Support for Project Teams**

Project teams can secure the necessary funds and leverage the Launchpad's support to launch their projects successfully.

The \$gimbap Coin Launchpad connects new projects with investors through these features and benefits, promoting the growth of the blockchain ecosystem.





### DAO (Decentralized Autonomous Organization)

### - Concept and Necessity of DAO

The \$gimbap Coin DAO is a decentralized autonomous organization that leverages blockchain technology to provide a transparent and efficient decision-making process. Without a central authority, the DAO allows community members to jointly manage and operate the project, enhancing its transparency and engagement. This structure enables users to directly participate in the project's direction and crucial decisions, fostering a democratic and fair ecosystem..

### - Operation Method

### **Voting System**

Major decisions within the DAO are made through voting. All token holders can exercise their voting rights proportional to the number of tokens they own, determining the project's key policies and direction.

### **Proposal Submission**

Community members can submit proposals, which can cover various topics such as improvements, new features, and budget allocations. Proposals undergo review and discussion by other members before being put to a vote.

#### **Governance Tokens**

The governance tokens of \$gimbap Coin play a vital role in the DAO's operation. Token holders use these tokens to participate in voting and to • submit proposals.





### DAO (Decentralized Autonomous Organization)

### Smart Contract-Based

All operations of the DAO are automatically executed through smart contracts. This ensures transparency and reliability, with all decisions recorded on the blockchain and immutable.

### **Community Participation**

The DAO encourages active participation from community members. This allows for a wide range of opinions to be reflected and helps the project evolve in a better direction.

### - User Benefits

### **Transparent and Democratic Decision-Making**

All decision processes are transparently disclosed, providing a democratic structure where anyone can participate.

### **Expanded Participation Opportunities**

Users are not just consumers but active contributors to the project's development.

### **Enhanced Ownership of the Project**

Through governance tokens, users own a part of the project, leading to higher levels of engagement and responsibility.







### DAO (Decentralized Autonomous Organization)

### Sustainable Growth

A community-centric operating model promotes sustainable growth. Diverse opinions contribute to better decision-making.

### **Reward System**

Active participants may receive additional rewards, incentivizing higher levels of engagement.

The \$gimbap Coin DAO, through these functions and benefits, supports users in managing digital assets efficiently and exploring new financial opportunities, thereby fostering the growth of the blockchain ecosystem.





### Utility and Role of \$gimbap Coin

\$gimbap Coin plays a crucial role in supporting various functions within the platform. It is used across several areas, including NFT transactions, metaverse gaming, DeFi services, participation in Launchpad, and DAO operations, providing essential utility within the ecosystem.

### - Transaction Medium

\$gimbap tokens serve as the medium of exchange in the NFT marketplace and metaverse game. Users can buy and sell NFTs using \$gimbap tokens.

#### - Participation and Rewards

\$gimbap tokens are awarded for various activities such as participation in metaverse games, providing liquidity on the DeFi platform, and participating in DAO voting.

#### - Governance

Holders of \$gimbap tokens can influence important project decisions by participating in DAO governance voting.





### **Token Distribution Plan**

The total supply of \$gimbap Coin is 1 trillion tokens, carefully designed to build a fair and sustainable ecosystem. The initial distribution plan is as follows:



**Community and Airdrop (20%)** - 200 billion tokens Airdrops and rewards for initial users and community members.

**Team and Developers (15%)** - 150 billion tokens Allocated to core team and developers to continuously support the project's development.

Marketing and Partnerships (20%) - 200 billion tokens Used for promotional activities and partnership building to enhance project visibility. Staking and Rewards (30%) - 300 billion tokens

Rewards for liquidity providers and participants in DeFi activities.

**Reserve and Advisory (15%)** - 150 billion tokens Allocated to reserve funds and advisory board members.





### **Staking and Reward Mechanisms**

\$gimbap Coin offers various rewards through DeFi activities. The staking and reward mechanisms include:

### - Liquidity Provision Rewards

Users who provide liquidity on the DeFi platform receive \$gimbap tokens as rewards, funded by a portion of the transaction fees.

### - Staking Rewards

Users can stake \$gimbap tokens to earn additional rewards. Staking rewards are allocated from the project's revenue.

### - Game Activity Rewards

Participation in various activities within the metaverse game, such as completing quests and participating in events, is rewarded with \$gimbap tokens.





### **Token Trading and Circulation Plan**

\$gimbap tokens will be listed on multiple exchanges to facilitate easy trading for users. The circulation plan includes:

### - Initial Listing

\$gimbap tokens will be listed on major cryptocurrency exchanges to ensure users can easily access and trade them.

### - Liquidity Pool Establishment

Liquidity pools will be set up on DeFi platforms to ensure smooth trading of \$gimbap tokens.

### - Circulation Management

Ongoing circulation management and market monitoring will be conducted to maintain the stability and value of the token.

The tokenomics of \$gimbap Coin ensures various benefits for users and guarantees the sustainability of the ecosystem through these structures and mechanisms.





### 05. Roadmap

### 2024 Q3

Project Planning and Initial DevelopmentConceptualization of the \$gimbap Coin projectTeam formation and establishment of the initial advisory boardWhitepaper drafting and website development

### 2024 Q4

**NFT Marketplace Development and Initial Testing** Start of the NFT Marketplace platform development Smart contract development and security reviews Initial testing and feedback collection Preparation for onboarding artists and creators

### 2025 Q1

### **NFT Marketplace Launch**

Official launch of the NFT Marketplace Start onboarding of artists and creators Activation of NFT creation and trading features Hosting of the first NFT auction event

### 2025 Q2

**Early Development of Metaverse Game** Initial design and prototyping of the metaverse game Design of game mechanisms and quest system Development incorporating community feedback





### 05. Roadmap

### 2025 Q3

**Beta Launch of Metaverse Game** 

Release of the beta version of the metaverse game Introduction of player customization and quest systems Collection and incorporation of initial player feedback

### 2025 Q4

**Development of DeFi and Swap Platforms** Start of \$gimbap DeFi platform development Design of liquidity pool and staking functionalities Development and testing of the \$gimbap Swap feature

### 2026 Q1

Launch of DeFi and Swap Platforms Official launch of the \$gimbap DeFi platform Activation of liquidity pool and staking features Launch and initial support for \$gimbap Swap transactions

### 2026 Q2

#### Launchpad Development

Start of \$gimbap Launchpad platform development Establishment of criteria for initial project reviews and selections Design of investor protection mechanisms





### 05. Roadmap

### 2026 Q3

Launch of Launchpad and First Project Official launch of the \$gimbap Launchpad Launch and fundraising campaign for the first project Activation of investor protection mechanisms

### 2026 Q4

### **Activation of DAO**

Implementation and activation of the DAO operating system and voting functionality Conduct of the first DAO vote and incorporation of community proposals Ongoing encouragement of community participation and reward programs

### 2027 and Beyond

### **Continuous Development and Ecosystem Expansion**

Regular updates and introduction of new features Establishment of additional partnerships and collaborative projects Execution of global marketing campaigns and expansion of the user base Participation in community events and conferences





### 06. Community and Ecosystem

### - Ways to Participate in the Community

\$gimbap Coin thrives and evolves through a strong and active community. The community is the backbone of the project, with all members contributing to its success. Here are the ways to participate in the community:

### **1. Social Media and Community Platforms**

Stay updated with the latest news and updates about \$gimbap Coin on social media and community platforms such as Discord, Twitter, Telegram, and Reddit. Engage with other users and share your opinions about the project through these community channels.

### 2. Events and AMA (Ask Me Anything) Sessions

Participate in regular AMA sessions and events to directly interact with the project team and ask questions.

Earn various rewards and benefits by taking part in these events.

### **3. Proposal and Voting Participation**

Take part in important project decisions through the DAO. Submit proposals and vote to help determine the direction of the project.

### 4. Content Creation and Sharing

Create and share content related to \$gimbap Coin on social media to help raise the project's visibility.

Excellent content creators may receive rewards for their contributions.





### 06. Community and Ecosystem

### - Ecosystem Building Plans

\$gimbap Coin is implementing various strategies to build a sustainable ecosystem, ensuring that all participants benefit and that the project continues to grow.

### **1. Engagement and Incentives**

Encourage active community engagement by providing incentives and rewards for participation in various activities and events.

### **2. Partnerships and Collaborations**

Establish strategic partnerships and collaborations to enhance the project's reach and capabilities, fostering a robust ecosystem.

### **3. Education and Awareness**

Conduct educational initiatives to raise awareness and understanding of the project, helping to attract and retain users.

### **4.** Continuous Development and Innovation

Regularly update and introduce new features to keep the ecosystem dynamic and appealing to users.





### 06. Community and Ecosystem

### **5. Transparency and Governance**

Maintain transparency in all project activities and ensure that the community has a say in important decisions through the DAO. By focusing on these strategies, \$gimbap Coin aims to create a thriving

ecosystem that supports the growth and success of the project while providing valuable opportunities for all participants.





### **07. Legal Considerations**

### - Legal Notices and Compliance

\$gimbap Coin operates in compliance with all relevant laws and regulations. All project-related activities are meticulously planned and executed to meet the necessary legal requirements, ensuring a safe and trustworthy environment for investors and users.

### **Regulatory Compliance**

\$gimbap Coin adheres to regulatory requirements in various jurisdictions, including Anti-Money Laundering (AML) and Know Your Customer (KYC) regulations. These measures are implemented throughout the project's operations.

### Disclaimer

The whitepaper and related materials of \$gimbap Coin are intended solely for informational purposes and do not constitute investment advice. Investment decisions are the sole responsibility of the investor, and \$gimbap Coin is not liable for any losses incurred from investments.

### **Investor Protection**

\$gimbap Coin employs various mechanisms to protect investors. These measures ensure the safety of investors' funds and maintain the transparency of the project.





### **07. Legal Considerations**

### **Privacy Protection**

\$gimbap Coin prioritizes the protection of users' personal information, applying robust security measures. Personal data is processed in compliance with legal requirements and is not shared with third parties without authorization.

### – Legal Risks Related to the Project Regulatory Environment Changes

The regulatory landscape for blockchain and cryptocurrency can change rapidly, potentially impacting \$gimbap Coin's operations. New laws or regulations could limit or alter some of the project's functionalities.

### **Legal Disputes**

\$gimbap Coin may face various legal disputes, including those related to intellectual property, contract issues, and regulatory compliance. Such disputes could negatively affect the project.

### **Security and Hacking Risks**

Blockchain projects are susceptible to hacking and cyber-attacks. While \$gimbap Coin implements strong security measures to mitigate these risks, complete security cannot be guaranteed.

### **Market Volatility**

The cryptocurrency market is highly volatile, which can affect the value and liquidity of \$gimbap Coin. Investors should be aware of this volatility and make informed investment decisions.





### **07. Legal Considerations**

# Investor Protection Measures Transparent Information Disclosure

\$gimbap Coin regularly updates investors on the project's progress and major developments, enabling them to make informed decisions based on the latest information.

### **Escrow Accounts**

During fundraising, escrow accounts are used to protect investors' funds, ensuring that the funds are used appropriately.

### **Internal Controls and Audits**

A robust internal control system supervises the project's operations, and regular external audits are conducted to maintain transparency.

### **Community Participation**

Through the DAO, investors and community members can participate in important project decisions, enhancing the project's transparency and fairness.

By implementing these measures, \$gimbap Coin ensures a secure investment environment, maintaining the project's transparency and trustworthiness.





### **08.** Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

### 1. What is \$gimbap Coin?

\$gimbap Coin is a meme coin inspired by the traditional Korean dish, gimbap. It is an integrated blockchain platform offering various features, including an NFT marketplace, metaverse game, DeFi and Swap functionalities, Launchpad, and DAO..

### 2. What are the main features of \$gimbap Coin?

\$gimbap Coin provides multiple functionalities such as an NFT marketplace, metaverse game, DeFi and Swap, Launchpad, and DAO. Users can engage in NFT trading, participate in gaming, utilize financial services, raise funds for projects, and participate in governance.

#### 3. Where can I buy \$gimbap tokens?

\$gimbap tokens will be listed on major cryptocurrency exchanges. Once listed, you can purchase \$gimbap tokens on these exchanges. Specific listing dates and exchanges will be announced officially.

#### 4. How do I use the NFT marketplace?

On the \$gimbap NFT marketplace, users can create, buy, and sell NFTs. After signing up and connecting your wallet, you can upload NFTs or browse and trade NFTs created by other users.





### **08.** Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

#### 5. How does the metaverse game work?

In the \$gimbap metaverse game, players explore a virtual world, complete various quests, and collect NFT items. NFTs obtained in the game can be traded on the marketplace, and players can earn additional rewards through game participation.

### 6. How do I use the DeFi and Swap functionalities?

On the \$gimbap DeFi platform, users can provide liquidity or stake assets to earn rewards. The Swap feature allows for quick and easy exchange of various cryptocurrencies. Connect your wallet to the DeFi platform and select the desired function to start using it.

### 7. How does the Launchpad work?

The \$gimbap Launchpad supports new projects and startups in raising funds. Investors can participate in promising projects from the early stages, while project teams can secure necessary funds. Information and fundraising schedules for projects can be found on the Launchpad.

### 8. How do I participate in the DAO?

To participate in the \$gimbap DAO, you need to hold \$gimbap tokens. Token holders can submit proposals or vote on existing ones. DAO voting takes place on the platform, and all token holders can participate.



### **08.** Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

### 9. What is the roadmap for \$gimbap Coin?

The roadmap for \$gimbap Coin includes various phases such as initial development, NFT marketplace launch, metaverse game development, DeFi and Swap platform launch, Launchpad launch, and DAO activation. Detailed roadmap information is available in the whitepaper and on the official website.

## 10. Where can I find the latest information about the \$gimbap project?

The latest information about the \$gimbap project can be found on the official website, Discord, Twitter, Telegram, and other social media channels. Regular updates and announcements are shared to keep the community informed about the project's progress.





# Thank you!

Version, 1.1